Vendor Questions on Perlite Removal: Solicitation No. NNS08228430Q 
1.  Could you give us some names in the area for Rescue Team companies?  We will like to use companies for this part of the work.

Answer:  The NASA fire department will provide any required Rescue Team needed for confined entry.  This will be at NASA’s expense.
2.  Are you washing the sphere with water after all the Cryogenic Perlite is out?  If this is correct, are you providing the water?  In addition, are we responsible to perform this part of the work?

Answer:  It is not currently planned to wash the interior space after the perlite is removed.

3.  Is it necessary to have site-specific safety training, and how many hours are you scheduling it?

Answer:  Site-specific safety training consists of a 20 minute video and instructions covering operational and safety procedures for the test complex.  This is in addition to the 15 minute video viewed at the time of badging.
4.  In relation to permits mentioned in the RFQ documents, do we have to process them or obtain any additional paperwork from the locals to dispose the spent Cryogenic Perlite at the local landfill.  We need processing fee and permits only related to the landfill itself, nothing further for the disposal of the spent material.

Answer:  Here is a link to the W-M Disposal facilities in Mississippi.  Their disposal facility at McNeill, MS appears to be the closest to the Stennis Space Center.  Contact them directly for processing fees and any required permits.

http://www.wmdisposal.com/facilities/results.asp?state=MS
5.  Could we have a sketch of the surroundings where the sphere is to plan deployment requirements?

Answer:  Due to security issues, we are unable to provide any photos of the area.
6.  Is your schedule for this work flexible?  What is the expected time of removal of the spent material?
Answer:  See the statement of work for the schedule.  The 30 day period of performance includes removal of all spent material and other waste.
7.  You mentioned that the material will be replaced and it will not be perlite, what material are you planning for refilling the annular space?  Maybe we could help to obtain and install the new material in the future.

Answer:  The replacement insulation is glass microspheres.  The producer of the insulation material will do the installation.

